SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

April 29, 1997 Hearing Room B

3:00 P.M. Tapes 81 - 82

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Jeannette Hamby, Vice-Chair

Sen. Marylin Shannon

Sen. Susan Castillo

Sen. Thomas Wilde

MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Lenn Hannon

STAFF PRESENT:

Lori Long, Administrator

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrative Support

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2408 A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2107 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2128 A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2130 A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2779 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2175 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 81, A		
003	Chair Fisher	Opens meeting at 3:11pm, opens public hearing on HB 2408A.
<u>HB 2408A</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
010	Rep. Mike Lehman	District 47, summarizes and provides testimony in support of HB 2408.
040	Chair Fisher	Questions the distribution of the tax credit.
048	Rep. Lehman	Responds that it is credited to the on-site employer.
054	Chair Fisher	Questions if the JOBS Plus individual has to pay a percentage of the earned wages.
057	Rep. Lehman	Responds that this is not a fee generated service, the applicant pays nothing.
062	Chair Fisher	Comments that this why the program was deregulated.
065	Rep. Lehman	Responds that current measures have attempted to accomplish that.
078	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2408A.
<u>HB 2107</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
081	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2107.
085	Barney Speight	Administrator, Office of Health Plan Administrator, provides testimony and summarizes the proposed -1 amendments dated 04/25/97 (EXHIBIT A).
132	Sen. Hamby	Questions if the -1 amendments were proposed in the House.
133	Speight	Responds that discussions were in progress.
139	Chair Fisher	Comments and introduces Lori Long, Committee Administrator, House Committee on Health and Human Resources.
147	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing HB 2107, opens work session on HB 2107.

HB 2107 WORK		
<u>SESSION</u> 149	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2107-1 amendments dated 04/25/97.
153	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED
154	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves HB 2107 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
158		AYE: 4 - Hamby, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 2 - Castillo, Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. HAMBY will lead discussion on the floor.
163	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2107.
<u>HB 2128A</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
165	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2128.
172	Glenath Moyle	Member, State Board of Massage Technicians, provides testimony in support of HB 2128A (EXHIBIT B).
206	Sen. Hamby	Questions the definition of client boundary.
219	Linda Glenn	Public member, State Board of Massage Technicians, responds that patient limitations are viewed as a boundaries, respecting client safety, health needs and comfortability.
235	Sen. Hamby	Comments on deleting the term "practicum".
242	Moyle	Continues testimony and summarizes the profile completed by State Board of Massage Technicians (EXHIBIT C).
260	Glenn	Provides testimony in support of HB 2128 (EXHIBIT D).
325	Chair Fisher	Questions how the education hours are administered.
328	Glenn	Responds that it varies. Some classes are available through community colleges and other programs have flexible class schedules.
334	Chair Fisher	Questions if programs are developed for full-time students.
338	Glenn	Responds that most programs are designed for individuals that will be attending on a part-time basis. Programs are developed in academic and clinical sections.
373	Sen. Hamby	Comments on the extensive curriculum available to students.
		Responds that the curriculum development was intense and

383	Glenn	inclusive. It included all types of massage technicians and their input.
399	Ivan Fernandez	Licensed massage technician, provides testimony in support of HB 2128A.
432	Vikie Williams	Administrator, Board of Massage Technicians, available to answer questions.
458	Carla Schroder	President, Oregon Chapter of the American Massage Therapy Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2128A (EXHIBIT E).
TAPE 82, A		
003	Schroder	Continues testimony.
037	Ted Adams	First Vice-president of Oregon Chapter of American Massage Therapists Association (AMTA), provides testimony in support of HB 2128A.
050	Judith Jordet	Massage technician, Pathology instructor, Central Oregon Community College, provides testimony in support of HB 2128A.
150	Melanie Zermer	Representing coalition of massage technicians, provides testimony addressing concerns about HB 2128A (EXHIBIT F).
227	Chair Fisher	Submits written testimony from Ilse Schoffstoll and Tamara L. Gilley (EXHIBIT G).
245	Richard Ireland	Licensed massage technician, provides testimony in opposition to HB 2128A (EXHIBIT H).
360	Ray Siderius	Director, Oregon School of Massage, provides testimony in opposition to HB 2128A (EXHIBIT I).
TAPE 81, B		
004	Siderius	Continues testimony.
094	Chair Fisher	Questions Mr. Ireland's educational background.
098	Ireland	Responds that he holds 3 undergraduate degree's before pursuing massage.
100	Chair Fisher	Comments that the witness is extremely familiar with the education process.
110	Ireland	Responds affirmatively.
135	Siderius	Comments that individuals entering the massage profession are generally older and have life experiences and some higher education.
148	Chair Fisher	Questions whose signatures are on the submitted testimony.
149	Siderius	Responds that three-fifths are students, two-fifths are massage technicians, and one-fifth are consumers.
157	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2128A, opens work session on HB 2128A.

<u>WORK</u> SESSION		
174	Chair Fisher	Questions the impact of this measure on students currently enrolled.
176	Glenn	Responds that that issue has not been addressed.
201	Lori Long	Committee Administrator, comments on the fiscal impact. Notes the intent of the amendment.
213	Sen. Castillo	Questions the current educational curriculum.
221	Glenn	Responds that some institutions offer specific classes, some do not.
240	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves HB 2128A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
244		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher EXCUSED: 2 - Hamby, Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
238	Chair Fisher	Closes work session HB 2128A.
<u>HB 2130</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
254	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2130.
257	Glenn	Summarizes and testifies in support of HB 2130 (EXHIBIT J).
270	Moyle	Testifies in support of HB 2130.
277	Sen. Wilde	Questions the current public member's qualifications.
283	Glenn	Responds that she has state licenses in nursing, midwifery, and psychotherapy.
270	Sen. Wilde	Questions the additional two public members qualifications.
286	Glenn	Responds that it is the intent that the new members are from the general public.
298	Sen. Wilde	Comments that adding two new board members with limited knowledge of massage could hinder the productivity of the board's functions.
306	Glenn	Responds in agreement, however the workload has grown rapidly and additional support is necessary.
327	Williams	Provides testimony in support of HB 2130 (EXHIBIT K).
342	Fernandez	Provides testimony in support of HB 2130.

364		Provides testimony in support of HB 2130.
379	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2130, opens work session on HB 2130.
HB 2130 WORK SESSION		
384		MOTION: Moves HB 2130 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
388		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 2 - Hamby, Hannon
	 	The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor.
393	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2130.
HB 2779		
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
399	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2779.
408	Tom	Representative, Oregon Association of Homecare, provides testimony in support of HB 2779 (EXHIBIT L).
477		Closes public hearing on HB 2779, opens work session on HB 2779.
TAPE 82, B		
HB 2779 WORK SESSION		
007	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves HB 2779 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
011		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 2 - Hamby, Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
015	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2779.
<u>HB 2175</u> PUBLIC HEARING		

018	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on 2175.
023	Barbara A. Cimaglio	Assistant Director, Office of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs, Department of Human Resources, provides testimony in support of HB 2175 (EXHIBIT M).
083	Chair Fisher	Questions if funding includes salaries, travel expenses, etc.
087	Cimaglio	Responds affirmatively.
088	Clark Campbell	Comments that project utilizes federal funds. Notes that these designated dollars would be lost if Oregon did not expand into other regions.
107	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2175, opens work session on HB 2175.
HB 2175 WORK SESSION		
109	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves HB 2175 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
113		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher
		EXCUSED: 2 - Hamby, Hannon
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.
117	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2175.
HB 2408A WORK SESSION		
124	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on HB 2408A.
126	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Moves HB 2408A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
135		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Shannon, Wilde, Fisher EXCUSED: 2 - Hamby, Hannon
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES. SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
140	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2408A, adjourns the meeting at 4:50pm.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Lori Long,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2107, -1 amendments, Barney Speight, 4pp
- B HB 2128A, Oregon Board of Massage Technicians, Glenath Moyle, 11pp
- C HB 2128A, Oregon Board of Massage Technicians, Glenath Moyle, 86pp
- D HB 2128A, Oregon Board of Massage Technicians, Linda Glenn, 2pp
- E HB 2128A, American Massage Therapy Association, Carla Schroder, 4pp
- F HB 2128A, Written testimony, Melanie Zermer, 2pp
- G HB 2128A, Written testimony, Staff, 2pp
- H HB 2128A, Written testimony, Richard Ireland, 1pp
- I HB 2128A, Oregon School of Massage, Ray Siderius, 33pp
- J HB 2130, Oregon Board of Massage Technicians, Linda Glenn, 1pp
- K HB 2130, Oregon Board of Massage Technicians, Vikie Williams, 1pp
- L HB 2779, Oregon Association for Home Care, Tom Gallagher, 6pp
- M HB 2175, Office of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs, Barbara Cimaglio, 2pp